

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Student Council Meeting Minutes
October 24, 1955

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by President Pro-Tem Richard Mort.

Because of the absence of the secretary, Jane White, no roll call was taken.

BUDGET

Frank Kowalski stated that next week he will present two budgets to Council, for discussion and approval. Council was asked to use a great deal of thought in passing these budgets.

ASSEMBLY

Student Council members were urged to attend the International Affairs Seminar on November 4th. The speaker will be Dr. Gerard Priestly, from England.

PUBLICATIONS

Rodney Brower reported that the Student Activity cards will be distributed next week on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday. Volunteers are needed for copy reading of the student directory.

PARKING LOT

Bud Rusitzky resigned as parking lot chairman, and James Humphrey has been appointed to his position. Jim stated that failure to appear before the committee for a parking lot violation will constitute another violation. Any car in the parking lot that is not registered in the Student Council Office will be towed away immediately without warning. Frank Kowalski put this in the form of a motion, and it was seconded and carried. It was asked that Council include the "four point program" in the minutes concerning the parking lot. It is as follows:

1. Is a verbal warning.
2. Verbal warning ~~from parking lot chairman.~~
3. A \$10.00 fine
4. Non-academic probation.

SNACK BAR

Bud Rusitzky reported that the snack bar will be open from 7 A.M. to 7 P.M.; the lounge will be open until approximately 10 P.M. This is a temporary time schedule and may be extended to include weekends. This will not affect the cafeteria or the Clark Union Snack Bar.

STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

2

CIVIC AFFAIRS

Nha reported on the World University Service Conference held at the Buffalo State Teachers College last weekend. They explored what other parts of the world and other students are doing. He stated that W.U.S. does not give charity, but gives enough to start the students to help themselves.

TECHMILA

The motion was made by Bud Rusitzky that any student paying the first installment of his Student Association fee will receive Techmila. The motion was ~~seconded~~ and discussion followed. The motion was carried. ~~Distribution of~~ JUBSCP Techmila will be discussed next week.

STUDENT BANK

Bob Curtice announced that he had seen a representative from the Genesee Valley Union Trust Company, and Council members would receive a full report next week.

N.S.A.

Bill Northey stated that he is waiting for further information to come from N.S.A.

ELECTION OF PRESIDENT

Bob Ball presented the idea of an all-school election of the Student Council President, ^{V.P., Sec.} rather than the present system. There was some discussion. The recommendation was sent to the constitution committee.

FENCING OLYMPIC TRYOUTS

Art Borock asked if Student Council would sponsor Barbara Brill in sending her to the fencing Olympic tryouts in November. The discussion was tabled until next week, when we will have some estimate of the cost involved.

STATUS OF SPORTS

Fred Steinbeck asked that we think over the idea of making the minor and major ^{sports} equal and also the awards equal. This will be discussed further next week.

CAMPUS CHEST

President Pro-Tem Mort suggested that we think over the possibilities of establishing a Campus Chest instead of several fund raising campaigns during the school year. Discussion followed and it was suggested that the Civic Affairs committee investigate this issue.

STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

3

ANNOUNCEMENTS

There will be an Interorganization meeting, Tuesday, October 25, 7 P.M. in the Eastman Assembly Hall.

The Religious Activities Council quarterly dinner will be Sunday, October 30, in the R.I.T. Chapel.

A letter was received from National Democratic committee chairman encouraging students to participate in political organizations.

A letter from the Rochester Touchdown Club asking students to support Olympic Fund was mentioned.

The motion was made and seconded for adjournment.

Respectfully submitted,

CHRIS RHOADS
Acting Secretary